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TO: Members of the Planning Commission 
 

FROM: Maureen Tamuri AIA, AICP 
 Community Development Director 
 

SUBJECT:   Selection of Architectural Review Panel member 
 

RECOMMENDATION: That the Planning Commission select a Member to serve as an 
Alternate to the Architectural Review Panel 
 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Planning Commission select a Member to serve as an Alternate to the 
Architectural Review Panel. 
 

REVIEW AUTHORITY: 
 
The Planning Commission is reviewing this project because of its responsibility to nominate 
a member, as provided for under CMC 2.40 Architectural Review Panel. 
 

BACKGROUND: 
 
The Architectural Review Panel is currently without an alternate member due to the 
resignation of a member.   A copy of the duties and responsibilities of the Architectural 
Review Panel is provided as Exhibit A.  The Architectural Review Panel currently consists 
of one architect/engineer and three architects.  
 
The clerk received two applications from two individuals for the open position. A copy of the 
resumes of the two candidates is provided as Exhibit B. 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Exhibit A: CMC 2.40 Architectural Review Panel 
Exhibit B: Application of Supriya Kulkarni and Greg Meneshian 
 


